

PTA Meeting minutes from Tuesday 26th September

- Welcome
- Confirmed committee members and roles
- Accounts from last year (see attached) raised enough to contribute £7,000 towards the Trim Trail, George showed plans and hoping work to start mid-October- very exciting!
- Discussed Summer fayre and proposal for next year being after school, similar to Christmas fayre and possibly supporting Morton street fayre separately either with a BBQ or stall of some kind. Will think about nearer the time.
- Upcoming events – Film night, uniform sale before and after school next week (helpers needed) Halloween disco (again helpers needed)
- A.O.B – The lack of stalls for older children at the Christmas fayre was raised and some new ideas thought of Louise to ask Badgers and Foxes class for their input.

Next meeting - date to be confirmed but will be discussing prep for Christmas fayre

PTA accounts from January 2017-July 2017

Item	Income	Outgoing	Total	
<u>Jan-Feb</u>				
Uniform sale	20.00			
Bag2school	136.00			
Valentines raffle	75.80			
Valentines Disco	268.25	50.85		
	500.05	50.85	449.20	
<u>March</u>				
Mother's day raffle	96.00			
Mother's Day sale	178.00			
	274.00			
Easter Eggs		38.00	236.00	
Easter Egg raffle	108.00			
Drinks & popcorn		40.77		
	108.00	40.77	67.23	
<u>May</u>				
Film night	152.10			
Sweets & drinks		35.80		
Summer disco	306.47			
	458.57	35.80	422.77	
<u>June</u>				
Father's Day sale	142.81	65.46		
Film night	135.00	49.95		
	277.81	115.41	162.40	
<u>July</u>				
Sports day picnic	185.85			
Summer Fayre	1507.31	178.46		
	1693.16	178.46	1514.70	
Totals	3311.59	459.29	2852.30	
Bank balance 10.7.17			7,189.62	